
 

100 W 4th Ave                 Phone: 620-879-2772               www.caneyks.com 

 

                                                   AGENDA 

    

      CITY OF CANEY 

         100 W. 4TH AVE 

 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

  

ENTER THROUGH DOORS ON EAST END (MAIN STREET SIDE) OF BUILDING     

 

DATE: March 02, 2026 

TIME: 6:30 P.M. 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER     MAYOR ELLIOTT   

    

B. ROLL CALL      CITY CLERK 

 

Joshua Elliott Mayor 

Jeff Culver Council Member 

Kenith Butts Council Member 

Elizabeth Burch Council Member 

Becky Dye Council Member 
 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION 

 

D.  CITIZEN PRESENTATION/COMMENTS 

 

The City Council is always pleased to have citizens attend its meetings and welcomes comments 

during the Citizens/Visitor comments section of the meeting; however pursuant to the Kansas Open 

Meetings Act, Council cannot deliberate or vote on issues not posted on the agenda. If it is not 

posted, no deliberation between Council members may occur; Council may only respond with 

specific information or recite existing policy. If you wish to address the Council, speakers must fill 

out a “Request for Communication with City Council” at City Hall and have it turned in by noon 

the day of the City Council meeting. Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes per speaker 

and six (6) minutes for those with a translator. 

 

Wendie & Clara – The keeping of livestock 4-H project within City Limits. 

 

E. REMOVAL OF ITEM(S) FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 

F.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEM(S) 

  

Consent items are deemed to need little Council deliberation or have already been deliberated at a 

previous meeting and will be acted upon as one business item. Any member of the City Council 

may request that an item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda and placed before the City 

Council for full discussion.  

 

F.1 Approval of the Minutes for the February 16, 2026 Meeting.  

 

 F.2. Approval of Expenses (February 16th to February March 2nd, 2026): 

 

 

 

 

Brenntag Southwest $8,068.60 

Evergy $10,697.90 

Waste Connections $21,175.42 



 

 

 F.3. Approval of Personnel Expenses: 

 

 

 

 

 

MOTION:     SECOND: 

 

F.4. Approval of Main Street Auto Expenses: 

 

 

 

MOTION:     SECOND: 

 

G. OLD BUSINESS 

  

 G.1. Discuss and consider Ordinance 2026-04 updating sewer rates and authorize the 

 necessary signatures.  

 

MOTION:     SECOND: 

 

G.2. Discuss and consider options for the demolition of the property located at 203 N State.  

 

MOTION:     SECOND: 

 

H. NEW BUSINESS 

 

 H.1. Discuss and consider Ordinance 2026-05 updating the water rates and authorize the 

 necessary signatures. 

 

MOTION:     SECOND: 

 

H.2. Discuss and consider the purchase of a new river pump for the water plant. 

 

MOTION:     SECOND: 

                 

I. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

Mayor – Josh Elliott: 

Police Chief – Ike Dye: 

City Administrator – Andrea Sibley: 

City Clerk – Adam Lanter: 

Deputy City Clerk – Tyler Goza: 

 Utility Clerk – Jalissa Jones:  

  

J. COUNCIL COMMENT 

 Council Member – Burch:  

 Council Member – Butts:  

 Council Member – Culver:  

 Council Member – Dye:  

 

K.        INFORMATION ITEMS 

 

L.       ADJOURNMENT 

 

MOTION:     SECOND:  

Approval of Payroll (February 26th, 2026)   $45,412.28 

KPERS $5,651.53 

BCBS $8,542.13 

Invoice #010263   $36.06 



FirstName:

Request for Communication with City Council

Ucro- IastName: Pc,*e/l

StreetAddress: '>L;tr ) .ri.r,t, r'jt
City: State: W; ly"i':3 z

PrimaryPhone #: SecondaryPhone#:

EmailAddress: eIl

4-H

LI 'zt)Zle

t + b

Please provide photos, documents, and,/or other materials to be presented to the Council.

Submit agenda requests and materials to the City Clerk by 12 noon the Monday of any

regularly scheduled meeting.

,)) 7

Date

Printed Narne

Wendy Wickham, City Clerk

City of Caney

I 00 W . Fourth Ave
620-879-27'.72

cityclerk@caney.kscoxmai[.com

Topic you wish to address:

(Item description & action being requested)

\ ,,+

i .t

Signature

li)r.ncf q- ?Mx,ll



























 

 
February 16, 2026, City Council Minutes 

Page 1 of 10 

 

CITY OF CANEY 
CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
February 16, 2026 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

 

Mayor Elliott called the regular City Council meeting to order at 6:30 pm Monday, January 20, 

2026 in the Council Chambers at City Hall located at 100 W 4th Street. 

 

B. ROLL CALL 

 

Present:  

 

 
 
 

Staff:  

 

 

 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION 

 

Attendees recited the pledge of allegiance and Mayor Elliott led the invocation. 

 

D. CITIZEN PRESENTATION/VISITOR COMMENTS 

 

There were no citizen presentations or comments.  

 

E. REMOVAL OF ITEMS FROM THE AGENDA 

 

 E.1. MAYOR ELLIOTT STATED THAT THE CITIZEN’S PRESENTATION  

 TOPIC WAS NOT COUNCIL BUSINESS AND THAT THEY WOULD NOT BE IN 

 ATTENDANCE FOR THIS MEETING BUT WILL BE REACHING OUT TO 

 STAFF. 

 

 E.2. MAYOR ELLIOTT REMOVED ITEM G.1. DISCUSS AND CONSIDER 

 ORDINANCE 2026-04 UPDATING SEWER RATES AND AUTHORIZE THE 

 NECESSARY SIGNATURES. 

Josh Elliot Mayor 

Jeff Culver Council Member 

Kenith Butts Council Member 

Elizabeth Burch Council Member 

Becky Dye Council Member  

Andrea Sibley City Administrator 

Ike Dye Police Chief 

Adam Lanter City Clerk 



 

 
February 16, 2026, City Council Minutes 

Page 2 of 10 

 

 

F. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

 

F.1. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE FEBRUARY 2, 2026 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING. 

 

F.2. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF EXPENSES (FEBRUARY 3RD TO FEBRUARY 

16TH, 2026 ): 

 

 

 

 

 

 F.3. APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL EXPENSES: 

 

 

 

  

 

 A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CULVER, SECONDED BY 

 COUNCIL MEMBER BURCH TO APPROVE ITEMS F.1, F.2., AND F.3. AS 

 PRESENTED. 

 

 MOTION CARRIES 3-0. 

 

G. OLD BUSINESS 

 

 G.1. DISCUSS AND CONSIDER ORDINANCE 2026-04 UPDATING SEWER 

 RATES AND AUTHORIZE THE NECESSARY SIGNATURES.  

 

 G.2. AN UPDATE ON THE CONDEMNATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPERTY 

 LOCATED AT 103 N STATE. 

 

 Staff stated that this was being brought back from the December 1, 2025 regular City  

 Council meeting at the Governing Body’s request. They stated that at that meeting a couple 

 of options were provided by staff. Those options were doing the demolition through 

 CDBG, looking into the abandoned property law and potentially doing the work under that, 

 and having Public Works do the work themselves. Since then there have been some updates 

 on the process. Staff stated that the CDBG deadline for submissions has passed; and that 

 the City Attorney provided clarification on the abandoned property law and found that it 

Acrisure LLC $45,989.00 

Ransom Financial Group, LLC $15,000.00 

Brenntag Southwest, Inc. $8,992.50 

Approval of Payroll (February 12th, 2026) $44,107.52 

KPERS $5,699.35 

BCBS  $8,268.98 



 

 
February 16, 2026, City Council Minutes 

Page 3 of 10 

 

 was not relevant in this situation. Staff stated that there recommendation at this time is to 

 let the building go to tax sale in August/September and if the Governing Body wants the 

 structure removed prior to that, the City Crew can take care of it. Mayor Elliott stated that 

 he was under the impression that if the owners paid a year of taxes before the tax sale the 

 property would not go to tax sale. Staff reiterated that attempts have been made to contact 

 the owners, but no response has ever been heard throughout the condemnation process. 

 Council Member Burch sought clarification on what happened to the property if it went to 

 tax sale. Staff stated that any liens placed on the property would be waived. They stated 

 that their understanding of tax sales was that someone could purchase the property for 

 pennies on the dollar for the lack of payment of taxes. Mayor Elliott stated that if we waited 

 and someone purchased the property at tax sale demolition would be on the new owners. 

 He also stated that the last tax sale was pushed back and was not confident on the timeline. 

 Staff stated that this was the initial condemnation process and that there were more that 

 could be entered into the process, but staff felt it best to walk the Governing Body through 

 the process once first. Council Member Burch sought clarification on what the bids were 

 to demolish the property. Staff stated that the bid was for twelve thousand dollars 

 ($12,000) from G&G Doze and that they were the only company that responded out of 

 three (3) requests for quotes.  Staff went on to state that they were happy to attempt to 

 obtain more if that was the direction that the Council leaned towards. Council Member 

 Butts sought clarification on whether the property was salvageable. Staff stated that it was 

 not. Council Member Burch sought clarification on if someone purchased the property at 

 tax sale, whether they could then move into it. Staff stated that they did not believe the 

 house to be livable and that the condemnation process would likely have to start over due 

 to there being new owners. Mayor Elliott stated that he did not want to go down that path 

 and request more quotes be obtained. Council Member Burch stated that we are throwing 

 good money after bad and expressed skepticism on the longevity of the condemnation 

 process. 

 

 A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CULVER, SECONDED BY 

 COUNCIL MEMBER BURCH TO TABLE THIS ITEM UNTIL THE NEXT 

 COUNCIL MEETING.  

 

 MOTION CARRIES 4-0. 

 

H. NEW BUSINESS 

 

 H.1. DISCUSS AND CONSIDER APPOINTING CHAD BRADFORD AND GENE 

 VAUGHAN TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD FOR A ONE (1) YEAR 

 TERM TO RUN FROM JANUARY 1, 2026, THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2026. 

 



 

 
February 16, 2026, City Council Minutes 

Page 4 of 10 

 

Staff stated that they had met with Mr. Bradford to go over the applications that had been 

received for the Planning and Zoning Board. Staff placed the applications that were being 

moved forward to appointments at the front of the group, but that all applications were 

included in their packets. Staff stated that Mr. Bradford and Mr. Vaughan have been 

mainstays on the board for period of time and thought it best to keep their expertise on the 

board at this time.  

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BURCH, SECONDED BY 

COUNCIL MEMBER BUTTS TO APPROVE ITEM H.1. AS PRESENTED.  

 

MOTION CARRIES 4-0.  

 

H.2. DISCUSS AND CONSIDER APPOINTING DAVID ESTES AND JOIHN 

HENDERSON TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD FOR A TWO (2) 

YEAR TERM TO RUN FROM JANUARY 1, 2026, THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 

2027. 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CULVER SECONDED BY 

COUNCIL MEMBER DYE TO APPROVE ITEM H.2. AS PRESENTED. 

 

MOTION CARRIES 3-0 WITH COUNCIL MEMBER BURCH ABSTAINING. 

 

H.3. DISCUSS AND CONSIDER APPOINTING EVERRET ROPER TO THE 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD FOR A THREE (3) YEAR TERM TO RUN 

FROM JANUARY 1, 2026, THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2028.  

 

Council Member Burch sought clarification if these appointments satisfy the need to have 

two Planning and Zoning members reside outside of City limits. Staff stated that it did and 

the two member outside of City limits were Mr. Roper and Mr. Estes. 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BURCH, SECONDED BY 

COUNCIL MEMBER BUTTS TO APPROVE ITEM H.3. AS PRESENTED. 

 

MOTION CARRIES 4-0. 

 

H.4. DISCUSS AND CONSIDER THE PURCHASE OF A PICKUP TRUCK FOR 

THE FIRE DEPARTMENT IN AN AMOUNT NTE TWENTY THOUSAND 

DOLLARS ($20,000) FROM THE POLICE, FIRE, AND AMBULANCE FUND.  

 



 

 
February 16, 2026, City Council Minutes 

Page 5 of 10 

 

Staff stated that they would like to find a AWD half (1/2) ton crew cab pick up truck for 

the Fire Department. The plan for the vehicle is to use it to take it to schools and as a 

general utility vehicle. Currently, the brush truck is used and that takes it out of service for 

that time period if they receive a call. Staff stated that they had a vehicle for this purpose 

in the past and that they would like to have one again. Mayor Elliott sought clarification 

on the vehicle being used strictly for travel and not for fighting fires. Staff stated that it 

would also be used to haul equipment, but that it would not be directly used for fighting 

fires. Council Member Burch sought clarification that all current vehicles were in good 

working condition and that this money could not be used to repair the current fleet. Council 

Member Culver stated that they are aware of one of the engines having issues in the past 

year and that it was questionable when it may need more repairs. He went on to ask if the 

Police Department would be able to spare a vehicle once the vehicles they ordered arrived. 

Staff stated that that was still an option if they chose to take it. Council Member Burch and 

Mayor Elliott stated that they are not against it but were hesitant to make such a purchase 

this early in the fiscal year. Council Members Culver and Butts stated that they did not 

believe that now was the time for this purchase. Council Member Burch asked if a Public 

Works truck could stay there after hours for Fire Department use after hours if needed. 

Mayor Elliott stated that an explorer may be too small for hauling much equipment. 

Council Member Burch inquired how often the Fire Department is running into the issue 

of the Fire Department not having enough vehicles and stated that she has requested data 

for the number of fires that the Fire Department is responding to but has never received 

any. Staff stated that they were unaware of previous requests for data. Staff went on to state 

that they have had three (3) structure fires thus far this year. Council Member Burch stated 

that she has been asking for that quarterly and that that sort of information is needed to be 

considered when making these big-ticket purchases. Council Member Dye sought 

clarification for how frequently the Police, Fire, and Ambulance Fund gets revenue. Staff 

stated that the Police, Fire, Ambulance Fund is funded by property taxes, back taxes, and 

vehicle registration including recreational vehicle registration. The City gets disbursements 

monthly and a portion of that disbursement can go to a variety of locations including the 

Police, Fire, and Ambulance fund. They went on to state that the County includes a 

breakdown with each disbursement for allocation. Mayor Elliott inquired how much money 

was in the Police, Fire, and Ambulance Fund. Staff stated that the fund currently has a 

balance of sixty-nine thousand one hundred and sixty-two dollars ($69,162) and of that 

twenty-seven thousand six hundred and thirty-seven dollars ($27,637) is allocated to the 

Fire Department. Mayor Elliott sought clarification if that amount is included in their Fire 

Department budget or whether it was separate. Staff clarified that the two are separate.  

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CULVER, SECONED BY 

COUNCIL MEMBER BURCH TO TABLE THE ITEM UNTIL NEXT MEETING. 

 



 

 
February 16, 2026, City Council Minutes 

Page 6 of 10 

 

MOTION CARRIES 4-0.  

 

H.5. DISCUSS AND CONSIDER THE OFFICIAL REQUEST TO EXPAND THE 

TARGET AREA FOR THE CDBG HOUSING REVITALIZATION AND 

AUTHORIZE THE NECESSARY SIGNATURE(S). 

 

Staff stated that on January 5, 2026, the Governing Body approved a time extension for the 

CDBG Housing Revitalization grant which was then approved by the Department of 

Commerce on January 27, 2026. Since the timeline has been approved by both parties the 

City now needs to submit the official request to expand the target area. Mayor Elliott 

clarified that this is getting permission from the Council to obtain permission from the 

Department of Commerce.   

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CULVER, SECONDED BY 

COUNCIL MEMBER BURCH TO APPROVE ITEM H.5. AS PRESENTED. 

 

H.6. AUTHORIZE THE NECESSARY SIGNATURES FOR THE LETTERS TO 

THE PROPERTY OWNERS FOR EASEMENTS FOR THE COFFEYVILLE 

SUPPLY LINE PROJECT.  

 

Staff stated that the template is included in the agenda packets of what those letters will 

look like. Staff is working with Carey Spoon at the Southeast Kansas Regional Planning 

Commission (“SEKRPC”) to get the letters ready. Staff went on to state that they need a 

bit more direction from Carey before finalizing the letters but that it would save staff time. 

Staff reiterated that it is a priority for both parties and are optimistic that those letters would 

be going out sooner rather than later. Staff went on to state that approving the letters at this 

meeting would prevent approval being delayed for two weeks until the next meeting. 

Mayor Elliott stated that he has begun reaching out and making face-to-face contact with 

the property owners before the letters arrive.  

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BURCH, SECONDED BY 

COUNCIL MEMBER CULVER TO APPROVE ITEM H.6.  

 

MOTION CARRIES 4-0. 

 

H.7. DISCUSS AND CONSIDER CONDUCTING A LOW TO MODERATE 

INCOME (“LMI”) SURVEY AND AUTHORIZE THE NECESSARY 

SIGNATURE(S). 

 



 

 
February 16, 2026, City Council Minutes 

Page 7 of 10 

 

Staff stated that a few years back the City participated in an LMI survey. Through CDBG, 

being considered a low to moderate income city would have many benefits including 

additional grants and funding. The last LMI survey found Caney to be a high-income city 

and that prevented the pursuit of additional opportunities. Staff walked the governing body 

through the process for the surveys. Council Member Burch asked when that previous 

survey went out. Staff clarified that it was 2023. Staff went on to state that they believed 

the number of households reported to run the survey off is likely lower than the previous 

number submitted and that they believe this should help obtain the needed number of 

responses.  

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BURCH, SECONDED BY 

COUNCIL MEMBER CULVER TO APPROVE ITEM H.7. AS PRESENTED.  

 

H.8. BUDGET UPDATE. 

 

Staff stated that things are looking pretty good currently budget wise. They went on to state 

that there is almost enough data to begin preliminary forecasts for end-of-year numbers. 

Staff was optimistic that they would be able to share some forecasts at the budget update 

in March, bearing in mind that it is preliminary but that the picture would be starting to 

form. Staff went on to state that they would be having a more in-depth review around June. 

Staff stated that they are planning to include Department Directors more in the budget 

process.  

 

H.9. EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 

RELATING TO PERSONNEL MATTERS, ACCORDING TO K.S.A. 75-4319 (1) 

FOR TEN (10) MINUTES TO INCLUDE THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR, CITY 

CLERK, POLICE CHIEF, CITY COUNCIL, AND MAYOR. 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CULVER, SECONDED BY 

COUNCIL MEMBER BUTTS TO ENTER EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 6:56 PM. 

 

MOTION CARRIES 4-0. 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BURCH, SECONDED BY 

COUNCIL MEMBER CULVER TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION AT 7:06 

PM.  

 

MOTION CARRIES 4-0. 

 



 

 
February 16, 2026, City Council Minutes 

Page 8 of 10 

 

H.10. EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 

RELATING TO THE PRELIMINARY ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY, 

ACCORDING TO K.S.A. 75-4319 (B)(6) FOR TEN (10) MINUTES TO INCLUDE 

THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR, CITY COUNCIL, AND MAYOR. 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BURCH, SECONDED BY 

COUNCIL MEMBER CULVER TO ENTER EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 7:07 PM. 

 

MOTION CARRIES 4-0. 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER DYE, SECONDED BY 

COUNCIL MEMBER CULVER TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION AT 7:17 

PM. 

 

MOTION CARRIES 4-0.  

 

I. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

 

I.1. MAYOR – JOSH ELLIOTT 

 

 I.1.1. Foreman street badly damaged by a company hauling dirt but the company 

 has agreed to fix the road themselves.  

 

 I.1.2. The sewer plant pumps have the wrong pumps installed and they are causing 

 issues. Expect an update at the next meeting.  

 

I.2. POLICE CHIEF – IKE DYE  

 

 I.2.1. KDoT took down truck route signs but will be coming out to show staff where 

 new signs can be placed. 

 

 I.2.2. Applied for a grant through the Schmitt Family Foundation for two Life 

 Packs.  

 

 I.2.3. Working on coming up with a plan for transfers and looking into prices as 

 they have not been updated in years.  

 

I.3. CITY ADMINISTRATOR – ANDREA SIBLEY  

 

I.3.1. Working on getting new businesses to town. 



 

 
February 16, 2026, City Council Minutes 

Page 9 of 10 

 

I.3.2. Applying for more grants.  

 

I.3.3. Waiting on if the City will be awarded the Kansas Water Office grant applied 

for in October. 

 

I.3.4. Attended the Galentines day breakfast with the Utilities Clerk for Women in 

Government. 

  

I.4. CITY CLERK – ADAM LANTER 

 

  I.4.1. EMC audit has been completed and submitted. 

 

  I.4.2. The insurance schedule has been updated.  

 

J. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 

 The were no Council comments. 

 

K. INFORMATIONAL  

  

L. ADJOURNMENT 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CULVER, SECONDED BY 

COUNCIL MEMBER BUTTS AT 7:27 PM. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
February 16, 2026, City Council Minutes 

Page 10 of 10 

 

 

___________________________ 
             Joshua D. Elliott, Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

 

___________________________ 
               Adam Lanter, City Clerk 

 







DATE: Account Number

6361277587

FUND 01-5-10-2060

Amount

S 2,634.60

S 2,634.60

NAME: EVERGY 2.25.2026
VENDOR# 23182

Account Number

9799500547
7861363972

7853s20178

6603958225

4046252942
3777405547

78877 4069

Amount

S 86.08

S 283.79

S 96.3s

S 3s.2s

S 29.60

S 70.83

s 41.46

o1-5-25-2060 S 643.36

Account Number
4159928082

7832880213
FUND 01-5-10-2060

Amount

S 656.31

S ss.zr
5 772.02

Account Number
144060to62

FUND 01-5-10-3110

Amount

S 37.s9

FUND S 37.s9

s 284.13

Account Number
7842538851

L318337960
FUND 94-s-00-2060

Amount

s 49.16

S 3,s34.s7

s 3,s83.73

S 284.13

Account Numb€r
784238s0s6

FUND 10-5-00-2061

Amount

5 2,rL2.40

5 2,1L2.40

Account Number

7732578707

FUND O8-s-60-2062

Amount

s

Amount

5 LL7.37

5 1L7.37

Account Number

7850s05 697

1508748786

FUND 10-5-00-2050

Amount

5 78.23

Account Number
7845030474

7835248735
7845091935

FUND 01-5-15-3520

Amount

5 L86.47

S 90.2s

5 42.02

S 318.74

s 78.23

Amount

s 775.73

l5 10,697.90

s 175.73

Account Number
9196907640

FUND 01-5-40-2060

Account Number
7848444778

FUND 01-5-30-2060

Account Number
1104683268

FUND 10-5-00-2060



PAGE ,|

CIry OF. RESIDENTAT CANEY
r00 w 4TH
CANEY KS 67333

WASTE CONNECTIONS OF OK, INC
BARTLESVILLE DISTRICT
397781 W liroo RO
oEwEY OK 74029-3970
DrsTRtcl No. 5029

ACCOUNT NO,
INVOICE NO,
STATEMENT DATE
DU€ DATE
BILLING PERIOO

502t395573-001
8586-r2V029

wol126
uu20l6

01101126 - 01t3u26

FOR ASSISTANCE
Customer Service
One Time Payments

INVOICE STATEMENT EDate Description
Previous Balance

13.26

Up Roll Of, Bores

1 Each @ $0.00

Amazlng Grace Community Church
zE N Vine
1 Each @ $14.03

$ 21,971.10

11,257.74

1,383.58

12,e41.n.

0.00

0.00

0.00

01131t26

01131t%

S€rvic? Location
Accl #395573{01
Curbside Service
01101126-01131t26
Extra Carl
01 101 t26-01 t31 /26
Localion Tot8ls

s

$

$

U

$

$

$

Service Location
Acrt #395513-003

0'l/1226 Disposal Charge - Ro
s05390

0l/1226 Haul 40Yd-Ro
116951
Locdion Tolals

r-:
i !::
rtr

14.03

14.oii

WASTE CONNECTIONS OF OK, INC

BARTLESVILLE DISTRICT
397781 W 1400 AO

oEwEY O( 74029-3S70

ACTOUNT NO.

$rvorc€ No.
STAIEMENT OATE

OU€ OATE

PAY T}I'S AT(X,'{I

50293!X6Zt-@1
85862V029

gzJollzt
utat6

142316.$ o

Plerse remit to the address below and return your remit stub wkh your paYment

sP 03 00@07 28106 E r ASIIGLP

rltrlhll,rll,,.,,rt,lrrr,,tryr.ll,lll,rurillll,l'llllrlrrrlrl
CITY OF. SESIDENTAL CANEY
100 w 4TH
cANEY KS 67333-1410

il ro o1AN6a ADORESS

Crc.d h.6.nd .@r.6ltE '.to@.to d rrr rM..6.i.L

Ilic

ltIt,r,t, r,lr r||, r r , , 
I 

r 
I 

r 
I 

I | 
| 

, I 
| | 

, 
I 

I , 
I I | | | | | I 

I I I | | 
I , 

I 
I I 

I 
I I 

' 
, 

I 
I I 

'

ITTL PAITXf IO:
I{ASTE Cor{XECTlolls 0F 0K,
BARTLESVILLE DISTRICT
397781 H 1400 R0

0EWEY 0K 74029- 3970

$AMOUNT
PAIO

s0P9 00000000000000x3155?3xoor0 0000'{?3?h16000000t10000080058b?a ?

,0
87r-*rB316t
800-457- 1379

Amount

Servioe Location
Acct f3955/3-{n4

0l/31/26 Commercial Sl Service
01101126-0113't 126
Location Totals

,

@



PAOE 1

WASTE CONNECTIONS OF OKLAHOMA, INC

BARIIESVILLE DISTRICT
30778r W 1400 nO
0EWEY OK 7402$3970
DlslFlcT No. 602e

ACCOUNT NO.

rNvotcE No.
STATEMENT DATE

OUE DATE

BILLING PERIOO

CITY OF. RESIOENTAL CANEY
100 w 4TH
CANEY KS 67333 ffi FOR ASSISTANCE

Cugtomer S vrce

One Trm6 Payment6

INVOICE STATEMENT

877.stE.3t61
800.45r.1370

!;
$
8Oate De.crl ion

out nca

01/14126 Payment Thank Youl
Totll P.ymcnt. And cildtlt
Po f: 1G014
Sarvlco Locltlon
Acct #395t73.002

01.'31r25 Rollotl Rental
01101t26-01/31t26
Curnnt Chugcr And Fces

Totsl Duo

Clly 0t Cancy . Sludge Box
sa w 6Th
1 Eaoh @ S8a.z

Amounl
1

85505 $
I

u.77

u.77

a.Tt

169.54

77-84

c

s

3

Paymcnl for previous balance is now due. Pleass pay promptly to avord sorv€s intorruption.

For cuslomers wilh a gs-gsllon carl, a S15.00 lor will be charged to pick up thg csr.l lor non.paymonl or cancellalion of Borvice. For
cuslomars wrth a metal can, 8 S45.00 lta wrll bo charged to pok up th€ can for non'paymcnl or cencollalion ol g€rvc€.

WE OBSERVE THE FOLLOWING HOLIDAYS: N€w Yeals Oay. Thanksgrving, and Christmas Day. Ouring the wseks ol rhes6 thr€€
holidsys only, the day ol lh€ holdsy and the pick-up days following will run ono day lato. WaBto Connscrions ol Oklahoma, lnc, -

Benlotville willcollect trash on thr lollowing hohdays: Momorial Dey, Fourth ol July 8nd Labor Day. For those holidays, wo vyill collecl tra8h
on your normal pick-up day,

Pl€486 r€mrt to lh€ addrsss balow and r€turn your romrt siub wlh your payment

ld I,

llri

WASTE CONNECTIONS OF OKLAHOMA, iNC
SAFTLESVILLE DISTRICT
3er761 W r400 R0
DEWEY OK 74029.3S70

ACCOUNT NO

lNvorcE No
STAIEMENT OATE

DUE OATI
PAY IHla IIOUNT

602&al€513.002
068818V029

u)to1lza
02t20t?6
trca.E4 "

A8 01 005663 28099 H 17 A

,,rIr,rIII|''|'Ir|||r'||'||||''t,t,Lt||II||r,III,|,rr,,rIIIh,,r
MIYFN
AI.lOUNT
9AID $

f IO CHAiIGE ADOiESS
Chaclhar. and co6gtat. t!.,.iqr.naDon o. t'!. e.,a. ar6.

CITY OF. RESIDENTAL CANEY
100 w 4TH
cANEY KS 81333.1410 fAL PAYIEiT lOl

t{AsTE CoililECTloXS 0F oKLAHo}iA, I },lC

BARTLESVILLE OISIRICI
P0 80x 879859
oALLAS TX 76267-9850

lttill.r,,,,[,rtr,llI,il,It,,t,r,,,il,r1[,l,lqtrlhll,,rlr

50a1 0000u000000000x3155?3x00el 0000001,bi5q00000000000000858b1,t 3

6029ie6Er:1.002
8tt8twO28

0a01t2a
Q,lmt2l

01t01t24 - 01ttltza



2003 Chevrolet - Silverado - 1500
4 31, v6 (262Ci) VrN(Xl

VIN: 1 GCEC1 4X4 32283092
Odometer ln I32,433

License Plate KS

Color. RED DOG

Main Street Auto and Tire LLC
118 E 4TH AVE

Caney. KS 67333
Phone: (620)'306-6008 lFax: 0-'

Where We Treat Others Lrke We Want To Be Treated

lnvoice f 010263
0riginal Est l377.l

Balance Due: 536.06

WorkComplele. 02103/2026

Service Advisor: SHERI MoNTG..
Customer lD: 59

Printed Date: 0210312026

sale Tolal

s32.99

s0.92
S2.1s

FIuid Capacity.
Engine Oil - Volume 4.50 QIS. (4 251) - API SAE 5W-30;4.31 Eng'
w/Filler

51040-FILTER

SYN, BLEND OIL CHANGE.6 QT

s0.00 Labor: 532 99

s3.07 Tar

ledged
car OI lr!ck lo seCure the amount o( reparrs lherelo Warranly on parts and labor js 3 MONTIlS OR

(S) €LLIOTT, AARON

Ma$eG Sen#a&
Awb* # ?=frs

Qlv

Not

.-.{::.

La

Mi

Mi

f

auihorrte the aOove reparr wotk to be done along wrth lhe necessaay matenal and hereby granl you
employees permrssion to operate the car o, lruck herein descflbed on streel, highways o.

for the purpose 1o lesltng andlor anspection An express mechanrc's lien rs hereby acknow

Labor
Parts

Hazardous Maleria

Shop Supphes

Subtotal

Taxes

order Total:

S32.99

s0.00
S0.92

s2.1s

s36.06

s0 00

$36.06

3,000 LES WHICHEVER COMES FIRST warr€nly work has io be pertormed in our shop & cannol erceed theorigrnal of reparr
ALL
ALLO N

]E8E

ACCoIJNTS AI I LR ]O DAYS ARE SUBJEC T I o I 5}" INI ERES.I ADDED To BILLACCOUTITS AIjIER 9o oAYs WI]HoUI APu r u uus toMER CAR 
pRovAt wrLL B€ D€EM€0 BA0 DEBT ANB A LtEN WltL

Srgn

Cor'rr9n! O ilircne{ Aepan hroro.iro Chr6ny LE.t I ?4r

Date Ttme

Hazardous Materials
Shop Supplies

00

t$_ff

1/

..$9

lnvoice
clTY oF clt{EY -
100 w 4TH

Caney, KS 67333
Cellular: 620-879-2141
Home: - -

Type Descnptaon

dflfimeffis

.,,, So.oo ro,* s32.99



ORDINANCE 2026-04 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 15 (UTILITIES), ARTICLE 3 (SEWER 

SERVICE CHARGES), SECTION 15-303 (RATES), SUBSECTION (a) OF THE CODE OF 

THE CITY OF CANEY, KANSAS, PROVIDING FOR RATES FOR SEWER SERVICE IN 

THE CITY OF CANEY, KANSAS. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CANEY, 

KANSAS AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section One. That Chapter 15 (Utilities), Article 3 (Sewer Service Charges), Section 15-

303 (Rates), Subsection (a), of the Code of the City of Caney, Kansas, be and is hereby amended 

as follows: 

 

 15-303(a) RATES. For all users or patrons for whom service is 

available within the City of Caney, except for those charged under subsection (b) 

of this section, the minimum base rate shall be $40.00 per month, and for all users 

or patrons for whom service is available outside of the City of Caney limits, except 

for those charged under subsection (b) of this section, the minimum base rate shall 

be $46.00 per month. In addition to the base rate, a usage rate shall apply at the rate 

of $0.003/gallon of water usage per month for customers within the City of Caney 

and $0.00335/gallon of water usage per month for customers outside of the City of 

Caney limits. In cases where multiple dwelling units (e.g., apartment buildings) are 

connected through a single water meter, the base rate shall not apply to a vacant 

dwelling unit, from and after its 31st day of vacancy, so long as the owner/manager 

of the unit makes application for cessation of charges with the City. Cessation of 

charges shall not be applied retroactively. It shall be the duty of the owner/manager 

to notify the City when the unit is re-occupied.  Failure to notify the City of such 

re-occupation within seven (7) days shall result in an assessment equal to three (3) 

months of base charges applying to the dwelling unit. 

 

(1) The average monthly water usage for each customer shall be 

calculated from the customer's three normal billing cycles occurring during 

the monthly periods from October 15 to November 15, November 15 to 

December 15, and December 15 to January 15 of each year. The basis so 

established shall be used in rendering sewage service bills beginning the 15th 

day of February following the establishment of the basis, payable March 1 

and thereafter, and shall be used until the following February 15. A new basis 

shall be established each year from the customer's three normal billing cycles 

during the months of October, November, December and January, as above 

provided. 



 

(2) The basis for those residential customers not having three 

normal billing cycles at their current service account occurring during the 

months of October, November, December and January from which to 

calculate the average monthly water usage shall be the average monthly 

water usage for all residential accounts during the preceding October, 

November, December and January as calculated by the office of the city 

clerk. Such basis shall be used until the customer's own basis is established 

from the next three normal billing cycles occurring during the months of 

October, November, December and January. 

 

(3) The basis for those commercial and industrial accounts not 

having three normal  billing cycles at their current service account occurring 

during the months of October, November, December and January shall be 

determined and estimated by the office of the city clerk to be approximately 

equivalent to the average monthly water usage which can be reasonably 

anticipated to be used by the particular applicant. Any applicant may appeal 

such determination to the mayor who shall investigate the circumstances and 

fix the required deposit. Any applicant may thereafter appeal the mayor's 

determination to the governing body, which shall consider the applicant's 

proposed basis, the mayor's determination, and fix the required deposit. Such 

basis shall be used until the customer's own basis is established from the next 

three normal billing cycles during the months of October, November, 

December and January. 

 

Section Two. Except as amended hereby, all remaining provisions of Section 15-303, 

including all subsections, shall remain in force and effect. 

 

Section Three. This Ordinance shall take effect upon publication of a summary hereof, in 

the official City newspaper. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Governing Body of the City of Caney, Kansas, on 

this 16 day of February, 2026. 

 

 

________________________________ 
                    Joshua D. Elliott, Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

________________________________ 
                     Adam Lanter, City Clerk 



G & G DOZER 

1875 HWY 75 NORTH 

CANEY, KS   67333 

11/3/2025 

Demolition Proposal for 203 N State St.  Caney, KS 

The proposal for demolition of the property at the above mentioned address 

is $12,000.00.   Revised down to $10,300 on 03/02/2026

This will include all asbestos siding being legally disposed of as well as 
complete demo of the structures (house & garage ) and backfilling of the 
basement as well as leveling of the round surface. 

Thank you for this opportunity to work for the City of Caney again. 

Gary Gorby 

G & G Dozer 

Wendy Wickham
Cross-Out



Stark Demolition 
BREAKING BARRIERS – CLEARING PATHWAYS 

14404 S Halstead St 

Hutchinson, KS 67501 

785-342-8405 

Starkdemolition99@gmail.com 

Starkdemolition.com 

Proposal ID: Residential Demolition  

Client: City of Caney, KS 

Adam Lanter 
 
100 W 4th Ave, Caney, KS 67333 
 

Project Description 

Stark Demolition will provide complete structural demolition services for the residential 
structure located at 203 N State Street in Caney, Kansas. The structure is approximately 
1,500 square feet, 1½ stories tall, constructed with wood framing and exterior siding, and 
built on a crawl space foundation. 

Work will include a complete teardown of the structure, removal of all debris, and 
restoration of the site to a clean, graded condition ready for future development. All work 
will be performed in accordance with local regulations and safety standards. 

Scope of Work 

Pre-Demolition & Preparation 

• Coordinate required permits (if applicable). 

• Verify and confirm utility disconnections before demolition. 

• Establish jobsite safety perimeter and erosion control as required. 

Structure Demolition 

• Demolish 1½-story wood-framed residential structure (approx. 1,500 SF). 

• Remove all siding, framing, roofing materials, subfloor, and interior finishes. 

• Remove crawl space components, including floor joists and support piers. 

• Remove stairs, porches, and attached exterior elements. 

Debris Removal & Disposal 

mailto:Starkdemolition99@gmail.com
http://www.starkdemolition.com/


• Load, haul, and dispose of all demolition debris at an approved landfill. 

• Conduct nail raking and magnet sweep of the site. 

Site Restoration 

• Backfill crawl space area as needed. 

• Rough grade and level site to surrounding contours. 

• Leave property clean and free of construction debris. 

Pricing Summary 

Description Amount 

Structural Demolition (1,500 SF @ $8.00/SF) $12,000.00 

Tree / Brush Removal $500.00 

Dirt Import, Backfill & Rough Grading $2,500.00 

 
Total Project Cost: $15,000.00 

This includes all costs, including the hauling away of debris and materials. 

Estimated Timeline 

5-7 working days, not to exceed 2 weeks. 

Terms & Conditions: 

• Stark Demolition requests a 35% project deposit to secure scheduling, mobilize 
equipment, and prepare for the start of work. 

• Any unforeseen site conditions or client-requested changes to the original scope of 
work may result in additional charges. Both parties must approve all such changes 
in writing before execution. 

• This Proposal is valid for 60 days. 



• Stark Demolition agrees to complete the project within the agreed-upon timeframe, 
provided there are no delays due to weather, material availability, permit issues, or 
other unforeseen circumstances beyond our control. 

Prepared By: 
Elijah William Stark 

Owner/Operator, Stark Demolition 





ORDINANCE 2026-05 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 15 (UTILITIES), ARTICLE 1 

(WATER), SECTION 15-115 (WATER RATES), OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF 

CANEY, KANSAS. 

 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CANEY, 

KANSAS AS FOLLOWS: 

 

 Section One. That Chapter 15 (Utilities), Article 1 (Water), Section 15-115 (Water Rates), 

of the Code of the City of Caney, Kansas, be and is hereby amended as follows: 

  15-115. Water Rates. 

 

(a) As used in this section, the following definitions shall apply: 

 

   Rate 1 shall mean the base rate for consumers inside the city limits; 

 

   Rate 2 shall mean the base rate for consumers outside the city limits; 

 

Usage Rate shall mean the rate for all water metered through a service 

connection, inside or outside the city limits; and 

 

   Service Connection shall mean a connection to the City’s water supply  

system through a water meter. In cases where multiple dwelling units (e.g., 

apartment buildings) are connected through a single water meter, each 

dwelling unit shall constitute a separate service connection. 

 

(b) Regular Rates. The following monthly rates shall apply to each service 

connection:  

 

Rate 1 – base rate of $46.00 per month plus a Usage Rate of $0.00381 per 

gallon 

 

Rate 2 – base rate of $46.25 per month plus a Usage Rate of $.004144 per 

gallon 

 

These amounts shall be in addition to such minimum charges as may be 

necessary to satisfy sub-metering privileges. 

 

In cases where multiple dwelling units (e.g., apartment buildings) are 

connected through a single water meter, the base rate shall not apply to a 

vacant dwelling unit, from and after its 31st day of vacancy, so long as the 

owner/manager of the unit makes application for cessation of charges with 

the City. Cessation of charges shall not be applied retroactively. It shall be 



the duty of the owner/manager to notify the City when the unit is re-

occupied. Failure to notify the City of such re-occupation within seven (7) 

days shall result in an assessment equal to three (3) months of base charges 

applying to the dwelling unit. 

 

 Section Two. Any conflicting ordinance, or parts thereof, are hereby repealed. 

 

 Section Three. Except as amended hereby, all remaining provisions of Chapter 15 

(Utilities), Article 1 (Water), shall remain in force and effect. 

 

 Section Four. Nothing in this ordinance shall be construed to require the City to provide 

water outside of the corporate limits of the City of Caney. 

 

 Section Five. This ordinance shall take effect upon the publication of a summary 

ordinance in the official City newspaper. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Governing Body of the City of Caney, Kansas, on 

this _____ day of March, 2026. 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ 
      Joshua D. Elliott, Mayor 

Attest: 

 

________________________________ 
      Adam Lanter, City Clerk 

 



QUOTE
City of Caney
100 W 4th
CANEY KS 67333

Date
Feb 16, 2026

Quote Number
EST-506

REP Enterprises, LLC
PO Box 332
Bartlesville,OK 74005

Description Quantity Unit Price Tax Amount USD

Non inventory item: Franklin Motor 6" 60hp for
6" pump

1.00 8,237.58 Tax
Exempt

8,237.58

Non inventory item: CRI pump 6" bracket 1.00 5,394.96 Tax
Exempt

5,394.96

Freight tbd 1.00 0.00 0.00

Subtotal 13,632.54

TOTAL  TAX 0.00

TOTAL USD 13,632.54


	03.02.26 Agenda
	Presentor Docs NEW
	03022026090010
	Benefits of 4-H
	Building Life Skills Through the Livestock Project
	KS 4-H Bucket Calf Project Manual

	02.16 Minutes
	21226BrenntagDM
	BRENNTAG 677722-101614.pdf

	2.19.2026 EVERGY FEBRUARY DRAFT
	Waste Connection Invoice
	Main Street Auto #010263
	Ordinance 2026-04 Sewer
	G&G Dozer Proposal
	Stark Demolition Proposal Caney KS
	Stark Demolition
	Proposal ID: Residential Demolition
	Client: City of Caney, KS
	Project Description
	Stark Demolition will provide complete structural demolition services for the residential structure located at 203 N State Street in Caney, Kansas. The structure is approximately 1,500 square feet, 1½ stories tall, constructed with wood framing and ex...
	Work will include a complete teardown of the structure, removal of all debris, and restoration of the site to a clean, graded condition ready for future development. All work will be performed in accordance with local regulations and safety standards.
	Scope of Work
	Pre-Demolition & Preparation
	 Coordinate required permits (if applicable).
	 Verify and confirm utility disconnections before demolition.
	 Establish jobsite safety perimeter and erosion control as required.
	Structure Demolition
	 Demolish 1½-story wood-framed residential structure (approx. 1,500 SF).
	 Remove all siding, framing, roofing materials, subfloor, and interior finishes.
	 Remove crawl space components, including floor joists and support piers.
	 Remove stairs, porches, and attached exterior elements.
	Debris Removal & Disposal
	 Load, haul, and dispose of all demolition debris at an approved landfill.
	 Conduct nail raking and magnet sweep of the site.
	Site Restoration
	 Backfill crawl space area as needed.
	 Rough grade and level site to surrounding contours.
	 Leave property clean and free of construction debris.
	Pricing Summary
	Estimated Timeline
	Terms & Conditions:
	Prepared By:


	DTS Hauling
	Ordinance 2026-05 Water
	River Pump Quote NEW



